MINUTES: Approved by Board April 5, 2022

REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN GORGONIO MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 1, 2022

The regular meeting of the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Board of Directors was held on Tuesday, March 1, 2022. In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19 (coronavirus), and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 (pending AB 361 implementation), there was no public location for attending this board meeting in person. Board members and members of the public participated via WebEx.

Members Present: Phillip Capobianco III, Susan DiBiasi (Chair), Ehren Ngo, Ron Rader,

Steve Rutledge, Randal Stevens, Dennis Tankersley, Siri Welch

Members Absent: Joel Labha

Required Staff: Steve Barron (CEO), Pat Brown (CNO/COO), Daniel Heckathorne (CFO),

Sherif Khalil, MD (Chief of Staff), Annah Karam (CHRO), Ariel Whitley (Executive Assistant), Karan Singh, MD (CMO), Angie Brady (ED Director), Margaret Kammer (Controller), Valerie Hunter (Foundation

Director), Gary Hicks (G.L. Hicks Financial)

Call To Order Chair, Susan DiBiasi called the meeting to Dibiasi called the public who wished to conagendary called the public comment @sgmh.org prior to this meeting to Dibiasi called the meeting to Dibiasi called the meeting to Dibiasi called the public who wished to Conagendary called the public who wished to Conagendary called the public who wished to Conagendary called the Dibiasi called the meeting to Dibiasi called the public who wished to Conagendary called the Dibiasi called	order at 4:04 pm.
agenda were encouraged to submit publiccomment@sgmh.org prior to this m No public comment emails were received. GENERAL TOPIC Peter Kim, Director of Performance In presentation about Leapfrog and the letter receive.	
Leapfrog Peter Kim, Director of Performance In presentation about Leapfrog and the letter receive.	comments by emailing
Presentation presentation about Leapfrog and the letter receive.	·
OLD BUSINESS	1
	·
Proposed Action - Approve Minutes Chair DiBiasi asked for any changes or of the February 1, 2022, regular meeting tablets. February 1, 2022,	

AGENDA ITEM		ACTION / FOLLOW-UP			
regular meeting.		as presented.			
NEW DUGINEGO					
NEW BUSINESS					
Hospital Board Chair Monthly Report	Susan reported mentioned that s Planning Commit				
CEO Monthly Report	Steve reported to mentioned that do February. Steve refew weeks due to the da Vinci robovolume.				
March, April, & May Board/Committee meeting calendars	Calendars for Matablets.				
Foundation Monthly Report	The Foundation Director, Valerie Hunter, gave the Foundation Monthly Report as included on the board tablets.				
Patient Care Services Bi-Monthly Report	Chair DiBiasi noted that the Patient Care Services Bi-Monthly report was included as a handout for review.				
COMMITTEE REPO	DRTS:				
Finance Committee Proposed Action – Recommend Approval of the January 2022 Financial Statement	January 2022 Financial report which was included on the board tablet. A copy of the Finance Committee's February 22, 2022, meeting minutes were also included on the board tablet. It was noted that the Finance Committee recommends approval of the January 2022 Financial report as presented.				M.S.C., (Rutledge/Tankersl ey), the SGMH Board of Directors approved the January 2022 Financial
(Unaudited).	BOARD MEMB	Statement as presented.			
	Capobianco	Yes	DiBiasi	Yes	
	Labha	Absent	Ngo	Yes	
	Rader	Yes Yes	Rutledge Tankersley	Yes Yes	
	Stevens				
	Welch				

AGENDA ITEM		ACTION / FOLLOW-UP			
2022 General Obligation Refunding Bonds Memorandum	Gary Hicks, with G.L. Financial, reviewed the 2022 General Obligation Refunding Bonds Memorandum, discussing details of the bond and Resolution No. 2022-03 as well as Resolution No. 2022-04.				
Proposed Action – Recommend approval to the Healthcare District Board to adopt Resolution No. 2022-03 regarding authorizing the commencement of proceedings in	Gary Hicks revie commencement of issuance of gener financial advisor, connection thereval. It was noted that BOARD MEMB	M.S.C. (Rader/Welch), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to recommend approval to adopt Resolution No. 2022-03 regarding authorizing the commencement of			
connection with the proposed issuance of general obligation refunding bonds and designating a financial advisor, bond counsel and a placement agent in connection therewith.	Capobianco Labha Rader Stevens Welch	proceedings in connection with the proposed issuance of general obligation refunding bonds and designating a financial advisor, bond counsel and a placement agent in connection therewith.			
Proposed Action – Recommend approval to the Healthcare District Board to adopt Resolution No. 2022-04 regarding Approving the form and authorizing the	Gary Hicks revie and authorizing to (the deposit and attached as an att It was noted that BOARD MEMB	(Welch/Stevens), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to recommend approval to adopt Resolution No. 2022-04 regarding Approving the			
execution of a deposit and transfer agreement (The deposit and transfer agreement, approved by this resolution, is	Capobianco Labha Rader Stevens Welch	Yes Absent Yes Yes Yes	DiBiasi Ngo Rutledge Tankersley Motion carried.	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	form and authorizing the execution of a deposit and transfer agreement (The deposit and transfer agreement,

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
attached as an exhibit to the Resolution).		approved by this resolution, is attached as an exhibit to the Resolution).			
2022 Revenue Bonds Memorandum	Gary Hicks, wi Bonds Memorand No. 2022-05 as w				
Proposed Action – Recommend approval to the Healthcare District Board to adopt Resolution No. 2022-05 regarding authorizing the commencement of proceedings in	Gary Hicks revicement issuance of revenceunsel, district therewith. It was noted that BOARD MEMB	M.S.C. (Rader/Welch), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to recommend approval to adopt Resolution No. 2022-05 regarding authorizing the			
connection with the proposed issuance of revenue bonds and designating a financial advisor, bond counsel, district counsel and a placement agent in connection	Capobianco Labha Rader Stevens Welch	commencement of proceedings in connection with the proposed issuance of revenue bonds and designating a financial advisor, bond counsel, district counsel and a placement agent in connection			
Proposed Action – Recommend approval to the Healthcare District Board to adopt Ordinance No. 2022-01 regarding approving a formal agreement for the sale of San Gorgonio Memorial	Gary Hicks revie agreement for t District Revenue Gorgonio Memo 2022B (the form resolution, is atta It was noted that BOARD MEMB	in connection therewith. M.S.C. (Welch/Ngo), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to recommend approval to adopt Ordinance No. 2022-01 regarding approving a formal agreement for the sale of San			
Healthcare District	Capobianco	Yes	DiBiasi	Yes	Gorgonio

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION /
D	T 11	A 4	l NY	***	FOLLOW-UP
Revenue bonds	Labha	Absent	Ngo	Yes	Memorial
series 2022A	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	Healthcare District
(Federally Taxable)	Stevens	Yes	Tankersley	Yes	Revenue bonds series 2022A
and San Gorgonio Memorial	Welch	Yes	Motion carried.		(Federally Taxable)
Healthcare					and San Gorgonio
District revenue					Memorial
bonds series 2022B					Healthcare
(The form of bond					District revenue
purchase					bonds series 2022B
agreement,					(The form of bond
approved by					purchase
this resolution, is					agreement,
attached to this					approved by
ordinance).					this resolution, is
					attached to this
					ordinance).
Bond Purchase			ent Document w		
Agreement –	informational. The				
Informational	Ordinance No. 20				
Chief of Staff	Charif Whalil M	MCC			
			taff, briefly review		M.S.C., (Welch/Rader), the
Report	Executive Collin	mee report as i	ncluded on the boa	ira tablets.	SGMH Board of
Proposed Action –	Approval Items:				Directors approved
Approve	* *	ual Approval o	f Policies and Proc	edures	the Medical
Recommendations	• 2022 Ann	Executive			
of the Medical	• 2022 Parf	Committee			
Executive		recommended			
Committee	• 2022 PI P	approval items as			
0 022222	Informational:	submitted.			
	New Surg				
	New SurgNew Peer				
	• New Feet				
	BOARD MEMB				
	Capobianco	Yes	DiBiasi	Yes	
	Labha	Absent	Ngo	Yes	
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	
	Stevens	Yes	Tankersley	Yes	
	Welch	1			

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Action – Approve Policies and Procedures	There were twen the board tablets	M.S.C., (Ngo/Welch), the SGMH Board of Directors approved			
	Capobianco Labha Rader Stevens Welch	Yes Absent Yes Yes Yes Yes	DiBiasi Ngo Rutledge Tankersley Motion carried.	Yes Yes Yes Yes	the policies and procedures as submitted.
Community Benefit events/Announceme nts/and newspaper articles	Miscellaneous inf				
Future Agenda Items	None.				
Adjourn to Closed Session	Chair DiBiasi re and/or acted upor Property Recomme Medical State The meeting adjoint The meeting The meet				
Session Session	At the request of actions taken/info follows: Recomme Medical S				
Adjourn	The meeting was				

In accordance with The Brown Act, *Section 54957.5*, all reports and handouts discussed during this Open Session meeting are public records and are available for public inspection. These reports and/or handouts are available for review at the Hospital Administration office located at 600 N. Highland Springs Avenue, Banning, CA 92220 during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Ariel Whitley, Executive Assistant